

E.I.T.

# Enverny lengibe Timothy

Software Engineer | Software Developer

## CONTACT



+597 7646916



Envernyengibe@gmail.com



Suriname, Paramaribo



Links of Portfolio, Github & Socials –

<https://linktr.ee/enverny>

## EDUCATION

### Bachelor of ICT

2018 – PRESENT  
University of Applied science And  
Technology  
Suriname, Paramaribo

### RS-Packet

2014 – 2018  
Ewald P. Meyer Lyceum (High School)  
Suriname, Paramaribo

## KEY SKILLS

### PROFFESIONAL

- Adaptable
- Ambitious
- Reliable
- Result oriented.
- Collaborative
- Diligent to learn.

### TECHNICAL

- HTML/CSS
- Programming Languages (Javascript/Dart/Java)
- Frameworks (React.js/Node.js/Vaadin/Spring boot)
- Databases (SQL)
- APIs (Postman)
- Git & Github
- Cloud (Firebase)

## Professional Profile

Software Engineer who specializes in designing, testing, and maintaining software systems with programming languages such as Java, SQL, Javascript & Dart. Goal-oriented and eager to learn with 5 years of experience in computer science and programming for various projects with Java & Javascript. Specializes in analytical and practical ability for client-centered, solution-oriented project projects and creating systems that make computers work well under certain conditions.

## Work experience

### I.T. Consultant | 2021 – PRESENT

Blu Dots Technology | Suriname, Paramaribo

Responsible for designing and developing effective software solutions to meet the requirements of their customers. Conceive and prepare suitable software products for a company depending on their industry and the functions of the company.

- Successfully finished internship.
- Fixed bug and error issues. (Java)
- Successfully built HRIS mobile applications. (Dart & Flutter)
- Added functionalities to existing HRIS web application. (Java)

### Logistic Employee | 2018 – 2021

Quality Lab Supplies | Suriname, Paramaribo

Responsible for the complete coordination and organization of logistics assignments, including packaging and possibly repacking products, sorting and labeling of goods. I added my knowledge of IT to create a database and manage it myself for the company.

- Build a database with SQL tom have a overview of the products.
- Small business info website created (HTML/CSS/Javascript)

### Summer Instructor/Teacher | 2017 – 2019

Chillax Summer school | Suriname, Paramaribo

responsible for providing instruction in summer school settings. Common job duties listed on a Summer School Teacher resume example are planning various activities, improving basic skills in children, teaching age-appropriate topics. Taught various computer programs to children.

## Interests



Boksen



Gym



Playing piano



Cooking